

Clerk

From: Carl The Truth <opra+request-43586-e761f5e3@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:10 PM
To: Clerk
Subject: Internal review of OPRA request - Lawrence Township Police below minimum staffing levels

Dear Clerk,

I am disappointed that my request has been denied again. As a result of the denial and in the interest of coming to a compromise I am filing a new request.

Since security is being claimed I will narrow my request to all unfilled or partial shifts that were not covered and the police department went below minimum staffing levels for calendar year 2021 and calendar year 2022. I understand the police department has hired 9 officers in the last year. Therefore, I am requesting the information for past tense manpower shortages that should be rectified by now given the recent hiring of officers by the police department. I am not requesting any information for 2023 to respect any security concerns that have been cited by the township for my original and follow-up response to the original denial.

Yours sincerely,

Carl The Truth

-----Original Message-----

Dear Carl the Truth:

In reference to your second request for information regarding the above matter, your request is being denied based on the security exceptions